
 

 

JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of December 7, 2023 

Correspondence as of November 24, 2023 

 

# Subject 

1 Notice of Geotechnical Work at Newhall Yard 11.22- 12.08 

2 Avanath Crescent Cove_Notice to Prologis_CalTrain Flood Issue 

3 RE_ Avanath Crescent Cove_Notice to Prologis_CalTrain Flood Issue 
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From: VTA BART Phase II <vtabart@vtabsv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 7:00 PM
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Notice of Geotechnical Work at Newhall Yard 11/22- 12/8

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders. 

Notice of Geotechnical Work at Newhall Yard 11/22- 12/8 

What 

 Contractors will be conducting geotechnical explorations around the future Newhall Yard

Maintenance Facility to help prepare for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Project.

Where 

 The work will take place on VTA property for the future Newhall Yard Maintenance

Facility.
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When* 

 Work will be conducted as early as Wed. Nov. 22 – Fri. Dec. 8 

 General working hours will be 7:00AM-5:00 PM. 

* Please note that timelines for construction activity have some inherent uncertainty and may 

change depending on field conditions and/or inclement weather. 

What To Expect 

  
Two contractor crews will perform the following work activities concurrently for the duration of 

work (this work activity does not typically generate dust):  

 Cone Penetrometer Testing, which is self-contained activity within a panel truck. 

 Truck-mounted mud rotary drilling. There will be periodic, repetitive hammering during 

soil sampling.  

Why 

This work is necessary to help prepare for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Project.  
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Have a question for us about Phase II?  

 Visit www.vta.org/bart or email us vtabart@vtabsv.com 
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Valley Transportation Authority  

3331 N First Street 

San Jose, CA 95134 
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From: Rangel, Linda
To: Rick Peredia; Lou Tolentino; Robert Scarpino; Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: Baker, Christian; Winters, Grace; Nicholas, Sarah; Kimberly Roberts; Ellen Guccione (EGuccione@avanath.com); Connor Mortland; Rafael

Garcia; Jeffrey Day
Subject: Avanath Crescent Cove_Notice to Prologis/CalTrain Flood Issue
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 3:11:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Avanath Crescent Cove_Notice Letter.pdf

You don't often get email from lrangel@manatt.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links fromunknown senders.

All,
 
Please find a notice letter attached on behalf of Avanath Crescent Cove, LP.  Copies have also been sent by certified
mail to the addresses set forth in the notice.
 
Thank you,
 
Linda Rangel
Counsel

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP
Park Tower
695 Town Center Drive, 14th Floor
Costa Mesa, CA 92626
D (714) 371-2505 F (714) 371-2564 
LRangel@manatt.com
 
manatt.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply
email and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.
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From: Kimberly Roberts
To: Rangel, Linda; Rick Peredia; Lou Tolentino; Robert Scarpino; Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: Baker, Christian; Winters, Grace; Nicholas, Sarah; Ellen Guccione; Connor Mortland; Rafael Garcia; Jeffrey Day
Subject: RE: Avanath Crescent Cove_Notice to Prologis/CalTrain Flood Issue
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 3:16:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image840688.png

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kroberts@avanath.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links fromunknown senders.

Thank you!
KR
 

Kimberly Roberts​

Vice President, Investments & Legal

Avanath Capital
1920 Main Street Suite 150 Irvine CA 92614
D 949-316-4323
W avanath.com

From: Rangel, Linda <LRangel@manatt.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 3:11 PM
To: perediar@caltrain.com; tolentinol@caltrain.com; scarpinor@caltrain.com; board@caltrain.com
Cc: Baker, Christian <CBaker@manatt.com>; Winters, Grace <GWinters@manatt.com>; Nicholas, Sarah
<SNicholas@manatt.com>; Kimberly Roberts <KRoberts@avanath.com>; Ellen Guccione <eguccione@Avanath.com>;
Connor Mortland <cmortland@Avanath.com>; Rafael Garcia <rgarcia@Avanath.com>; Jeffrey Day
<jday@Avanath.com>
Subject: Avanath Crescent Cove_Notice to Prologis/CalTrain Flood Issue
 
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

 
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
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